Deborah Liske

Subject: FW: idea

From: Mark Miller

Date: April 4, 2020 at 8:28:24 PM PDT

To: Barb Desjardins <Barbara.Desjardins@esquimalt.ca>
Subject: idea

Madam Mayor. | co-own and co-operate the Pirate Ship Morgana which you should be familiar with
from our various parades. Do you think there is any merit in day sails around Esq and beyond to put
some smiles on peoples faces while they are self-isolating? We can put some health and safety
messages on the hull to reinforce any public service announcements as well. We can supply the ship,
the gas and our time — however we would need help with the insurance and of course any blessings to
make this happen (municipal/provincial/police etc). Its ok to say no, | am just reaching out. Due to the
size of the ship it would have to be a “skeleton crew” of driver plus 1 (the co-owner Lance Jesson or

designate). Tmm

As an fyi, when | do parades, | do day insurance of $50.00/day. | have no idea of rates for longer periods
of time.

T. Mark Miller






